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August 5, 2010

MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Subject:

Pat Santos
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

Senator Rory J. Respi

cio
Chairperson, Commi ttee/ﬁﬁe/sv

Referral of Bill No. 442-30(COR)
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As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of Bill

442-30(COR).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be

forwarded to all Senators of I Mina’ Trenta Na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please contact Stephanie Mendiola or Elaine

Tajalle at 472-7679.

Si Yu'os Ma'dse

(1) Attachment

!
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Bill Log Sheet
Page 1 of 1
Date Date Committee Public Date Status
Bill No. Sponsor(s) Title Introduced| Referred Referred Hearing |Committee (Date)
Date Report
Filed
B442-30 T.C. Ada An act authorizing | 8/04/10 | 8/05/10 Committee on
(COR) extension  of  lease | 2:05p.m. Appropriations,
between the Port Taxation,
Authority of Guam and Banking,
Cementon  Micronesia, Insurance,
Retirement, and
LLC for a term of up to Land

twenty (20) years.




